
 

UIC Department of Chemical Engineering 
 
 
TO:  New Graduate Students 
 
FROM: Karen Milla, Program Coordinator 
 
DATE:   
 
SUBJECT: Discussions about research with each ChE Professor 
 
 
 
 Please make sure you meet with each ChE faculty* having active research 
projects.  At the end of each meeting, please obtain their signature. 
 

 

 Prof. Vikas Berry   _______________________ 

 Prof. Brian Chaplin   _______________________ 

 Prof. Gang Cheng   _______________________ 

 Prof. Sangil Kim   _______________________ 

 Prof. Ying Liu    _______________________ 

 Prof. Shafigh Mehraeen  _______________________ 

 Prof. Ludwig Nitsche _______________________ 

 Prof. Vivek Sharma _______________________ 

 Prof. Meenesh Singh _______________________ 

 Prof. Lewis Wedgewood _______________________ 

 

Your Name:  

(Please print)________________________________________________________ 

 

 

* We encourage but not require you to meet two faculty members with partial 

appointments.  (Prof. Mansoori & Takoudis) 


